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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The site of this building dominates the downtown section of Sitka from a hillock 
which provides a view over the top of the Russian Orthodox Cathedral southward to 
the Harbor and the sea. This is a handsome rectangular cottage, consisting of a 
full basement set in a foundation lined by concrete block and concrete, and two 
living floors, surmounted by a medium gabled roof with twin dormers front and back. 
Fenestration in the attic and decoration at the front provide this building with 
identity as a Federal-type structure.

The basement is full and deep, with overall measurements of forty two and one- 
half feet in width and thirty five feet in depth. The basement is half in the 
ground and half above ground so that it is illuminated by a series of transom- 
type windows all around, four on each side wall, and a pair each at the front and 
back walls.

rectangular
The body of the house is the front seven and one-half feet of the basement 
being surmounted by a one-story glass enclosed sun porch, providing an outstanding 
porch area that takes advantage of the view from the site. In this way the architect 
appears to have solved the problem of providing an area useful to the house which 
also took advantage of the view. The fenestration of the sun porch consists of 
a series of glassed-in panels, each containing twenty small panes of glass, with 
the center doorway panel two panes wider, to provide a side-light panel in 
imitation of a squared-off version of a classic Federal style door light.

The squared-off two story body of the house is lighted all around by a series of 
double-hung windows, with each upper sash of eight small panes and lower sashes 
of one-piece glass. There are four upper and four lower window openings on each 
side wall, with the placement of windows on the front and back walls balanced to 
comport with the front and back entranceways and to balance Federal-type decorative 
features.

Above the main cube of the house it is capped by an attic under a medium dormer 
roof that provides the central design element of the house. The peak of the 
roof line centers on the lateral centerline of the basement, not on the center- 
line of the two living floors, with the front overhang of the roof paralleling 
the front line of the basement and the front porch. Extending up through the 
glassed-in front porch wall up to the front line of the roof are a series of 
four pillars, representing the traditional Federal-style portico or veranda. 
These are square, but probably originally were round in shape. The roof cornices 
are boxed and plain, and the frieze and the belting between the first and second 
floors are unadorned. A major design element of the exterior of the house consists 
of four matching sets of Palladian windows, one at each end of the attic, under 
the eves, and one each set into dormers, front and back. Under the fan light 
in each of these sets is a balanced set of four double hung small windows, the 
outer pairs one-half wider than the inner pair, providing balance and scale to the 
'design. Squared-off reflexive continuation of the attic front Palladian window
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This house is significant for its architectural conception and execution, an example 
of early Twentieth Century cottage architecture on a Federal-period model, effective 
adaptation of design to the site, incorporating innovations in the utility system 
which enhance the quality of life in the house, and providing pragmatic utilization 
of good design elements for a house whose qualities are both obvious and enduring.

HISTORICAL NARRATIVE;

The home was designed for Miss May Mills by Seattle architect Clyde A. Maclaren in 
July of 1911. It was completed two years later, and Miss Mills lived here from 1913 
to 1938. She was a member of the most important business family in Sitka at that 
time, and a sister of W. P. Mills, who built the lovely "Island Home" in Sitka for 
his wife, two years after May Mills occuped "Rose Hill". While Miss Mills apparently 
lived alone, she had many interests in the community, and utilized the spaciousness 
of her house to provide a home for orphaned children, and had as many as eight 
living with her at one time.

The large Balm of Giliad tree in the front, yard was planted by Miss Mills soon 
after construction of the home. In a Daily Sitka Sentinel article Garrison Turner 
some time ago had this to say about the tree:

There is a so-called Balm of Giliad tree (very much like a cottonwood but a 
fancier name) growing on the May Mills property, now owned by others, which 
sends its roots hunting food almost all over the yard. In 1936 that tree 
had practically ruined the front grass, so that it was very difficult to mow 
because of the bumps, and hollows. I supervised taking up the sod and piling 
it for use later. The roots on top of the ground were cut, a good grade 
established and the sod laid back. We had a snowstorm before we were through, 
but the grass did not mind.

The tree still stands and has become a local landmark.

Miss Mills sold the home in 1938 to Mrs. Kate Banvard for $4,500. Mrs. Banvard's 
residence was succeded in 1960 by that of Dr. and Mrs. Robert Brodie. Dr. Brodie 
was a Sitka dentist. The present owners, Mr. and Mrs. David Knapp, purchased the 
property from the Brodies in the fall of 1972.
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is continued in the design of the central front window of the second floor and the 
front entranceway, but these are obscured by the entryway and by the busyness 
of the porch enclosure, creating a severe disjointure in an otherwide effective 
employment of an attractive pattern. The result is a compromise which detracts 
somewhat from what might have been a clear statement of the architect's intentions. 
It is possible that the porch enclosure was an afterthought, at least in its present 
form.

Within, the living spaces are formed around a central squared stairwell, which 
ascends upward and into the attic through a trap door. The living spaces on the 
first and second floor have been renovated for use as one-family apartments on 
each floor, and by the installation of some modern conveniences. No major structural 
renovations have been made and no major changes have been made in the configuration 
of the interior walls. The attic is a finished and floored room unbroken by any 
partitions. It is not used for a living space, due to lack of a fire escape. The 
sensitivity of the present owner to the integrity of the building decided him 
against installing an exterior fire escape that would make th^.5 'a revenue produc­ 
ing rental space. The room is made available to the apartment residents for social 
use, and is desirable both for its finish and for the superb view from the windows 
over the town and the harbor. By tradition the attic has been known as the 
"ballroom", but it is unlikely that the original owner used it for that purpose.

The interior woodwork and cabinetry of the house is of the same high quality found 
in many houses of Sitka during this period of time, one of the fine qualities 
recommending this house and other fine houses in Sitka as examples of fine wood 
craftsmanship.

The building contains two utility innovations that merit description. The ceiling 

light fixtures throughout are original from the date of construction, though some 
of the glass lenses are missing. The light fixtures were made, and equipped to 
illumine either carbide gas or electric light bulbs. The carbide gas generator 
has long since been removed, but the supply pipes are still in place as part of 
the building's utility system, and probably could be made operative again. Another 
major innovation in the original construction was the installation of a central 
vacuum cleaning system, with the main vacuum pump in the basement, and outlets 
in each room and hallway throughout the house. During the residence of its original 
owner, May Mills, a full-time gardner was employed, and the property was known   
due to its floreal adornment   as "Rose Hill".


